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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Coty Woolf <coty.woolf@chargerservices.com>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 9:35 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Amber Groves; Tony Sam
Subject: Re: remediation plan for Forehand 27 State #4
Attachments: 7I27002 PBELSTD_NELAC_COC_PDF_NEW.rev1 (1) FINAL 10 03 17 1115.pdf

Mike, 
 
The site score is zero based on groundwater being greater than 100 ft below ground surface and surface water is greater 
than 1000 ft from release area.  Please find attached the lab report as requested. 
 
Regards, 
Coty 
 
On Wed, Oct 11, 2017 at 2:24 PM, Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> wrote: 

RE: Caza Petroleum * Forehand Ranch 27 St 4 * 2RP‐4038 * DOR: Discovered 5/2/16 

  

Coty, 

  

Your proposal for remediation of the above referenced release is approved with the following:  

  

A site ranking has not been established for this site. Lab data was not included with the proposal. Please 
submit both these items as soon as possible. Please advise once remedial activities have been scheduled. 
Include Crystal Weaver in future correspondence, and include the referenced 2RP number. 
crystal.weaver@state.nm.us  

  

Thank you, 

  

Mike Bratcher 

NMOCD District 2 

811 South First Street 

Artesia, NM 88210 
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575-748-1283 Ext 108  

  

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, 
local laws and/or regulations. 

  

  

From: Coty Woolf [mailto:coty.woolf@chargerservices.com]  
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 12:12 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Amber Groves <agroves@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Kevin Garrett <kgarrett@cazapetro.com>; Tony Sam <tsam@cazapetro.com>; rnickerson@cazapetro.com 
Subject: remediation plan for Forehand 27 State #4 

  

Mike, 

  

Please find attached the remediation plan for the Caza Petroleum Forehand 27 State #4 spill.  Please let me know if you 
need any additional information for the site. 

  

Regards, 

Coty Woolf 

President  

North Jetty Environmental Services, LLC 

325‐669‐5735 cell 

432‐897‐4988 office 

cotywoolf@icloud.com 

 



PERMIAN BASIN 

ENVIRONMENTAL LAB, LP

1400 Rankin Hwy

Midland, TX 79701

Report Date: 10/03/17 

Project Number: 17-0925

Lab Order Number: 7I27002

Prepared for:

Analytical Report

Coty Woolf

5004 Whitman Drive

Midland, TEXAS 79705

Project: Forehand 27 State #4

North Jetty Environmental Services

Location:  NM

NELAP/TCEQ # T104704516-16-7
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Project:

Project Number:

Project Manager:

North Jetty Environmental Services

5004 Whitman Drive

Forehand 27 State #4

17-0925

Coty WoolfMidland TEXAS, 79705

Fax: 

Sample ID Laboratory ID Matrix Date Sampled

ANALYTICAL REPORT FOR SAMPLES

Date Received

SS- 1 0-2 7I27002-01 Soil 09/18/17 11:45 09-27-2017 11:00

SS- 1 2-4 7I27002-02 Soil 09/18/17 12:00 09-27-2017 11:00

SS- 2 0-2 7I27002-05 Soil 09/18/17 12:45 09-27-2017 11:00

SS- 2 2-4 7I27002-06 Soil 09/18/17 13:00 09-27-2017 11:00

SS- 3 0-2 7I27002-09 Soil 09/18/17 13:45 09-27-2017 11:00

SS- 3 2-4 7I27002-10 Soil 09/18/17 14:00 09-27-2017 11:00

SS- 4 0-2 7I27002-13 Soil 09/18/17 14:45 09-27-2017 11:00

SS- 4 2-4 7I27002-14 Soil 09/18/17 15:00 09-27-2017 11:00

SS- 5 0-2 7I27002-17 Soil 09/18/17 15:45 09-27-2017 11:00

SS- 5 2-4 7I27002-18 Soil 09/18/17 16:00 09-27-2017 11:00

SS- 6 0-2 7I27002-21 Soil 09/18/17 16:45 09-27-2017 11:00

SS- 6 2-4 7I27002-22 Soil 09/18/17 17:00 09-27-2017 11:00

SS- 7 0-2 7I27002-25 Soil 09/18/17 17:45 09-27-2017 11:00

SS- 7 2-4 7I27002-26 Soil 09/18/17 18:00 09-27-2017 11:00

SS- 8 0-2 7I27002-29 Soil 09/18/17 18:45 09-27-2017 11:00

SS- 8 2-4 7I27002-30 Soil 09/18/17 19:00 09-27-2017 11:00

1400 Rankin HWY Midland, TX 79701  432-686-7235
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

ResultAnalyte Limit Batch

Reporting

Prepared Analyzed Method Notes DilutionUnits

SS- 1 0-2

7I27002-01 (Soil)

Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.

Organics by GC

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 Benzene 0.00101 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2806 EPA 8021B

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 Toluene 0.00202 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2806 EPA 8021B

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 Ethylbenzene 0.00101 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2806 EPA 8021B

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 Xylene (p/m) 0.00202 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2806 EPA 8021B

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 Xylene (o) 0.00101 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2806 EPA 8021B

09/27/17 09/28/17 75-12587.9 %Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene P7I2806 EPA 8021B

09/27/17 09/28/17 75-12589.9 %Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene P7I2806 EPA 8021B

General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods

3760 09/28/17 09/29/17 Chloride 25.3 mg/kg dry 25 P7I2816 EPA 300.0

1.0 09/29/17 09/29/17 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P7I2901 ASTM D2216

Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons C6-C35 by EPA Method 8015M

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 C6-C12 25.3 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2819 TPH 8015M

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 >C12-C28 25.3 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2819 TPH 8015M

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 >C28-C35 25.3 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2819 TPH 8015M

09/27/17 09/28/17 70-130111 %Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane P7I2819 TPH 8015M

09/27/17 09/28/17 70-130104 %Surrogate: o-Terphenyl P7I2819 TPH 8015M

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 Total Petroleum Hydrocarbon C6-C35 25.3 mg/kg dry 1 [CALC] calc

Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.
The results in this report apply to the samples analyzed in accordance with the samples 

received in the laboratory. This analytical report must be reproduced in its entirety, 

with written approval of Permian Basin Environmental Lab.

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

SS- 1 2-4

7I27002-02 (Soil)

Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.

General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods

8.07 09/28/17 09/29/17 Chloride 1.05 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2816 EPA 300.0

5.0 09/29/17 09/29/17 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P7I2901 ASTM D2216

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

SS- 2 0-2

7I27002-05 (Soil)

Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.

Organics by GC

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 Benzene 0.00110 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2806 EPA 8021B

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 Toluene 0.00220 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2806 EPA 8021B

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 Ethylbenzene 0.00110 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2806 EPA 8021B

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 Xylene (p/m) 0.00220 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2806 EPA 8021B

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 Xylene (o) 0.00110 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2806 EPA 8021B

09/27/17 09/28/17 75-12589.4 %Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene P7I2806 EPA 8021B

09/27/17 09/28/17 75-12594.5 %Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene P7I2806 EPA 8021B

General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods

656 09/28/17 09/29/17 Chloride 1.10 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2817 EPA 300.0

9.0 09/29/17 09/29/17 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P7I2901 ASTM D2216

Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons C6-C35 by EPA Method 8015M

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 C6-C12 27.5 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2819 TPH 8015M

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 >C12-C28 27.5 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2819 TPH 8015M

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 >C28-C35 27.5 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2819 TPH 8015M

09/27/17 09/28/17 70-130110 %Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane P7I2819 TPH 8015M

09/27/17 09/28/17 70-13099.0 %Surrogate: o-Terphenyl P7I2819 TPH 8015M

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 Total Petroleum Hydrocarbon C6-C35 27.5 mg/kg dry 1 [CALC] calc

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

SS- 2 2-4

7I27002-06 (Soil)

Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.

General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods

247 09/28/17 09/29/17 Chloride 1.03 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2817 EPA 300.0

3.0 09/29/17 09/29/17 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P7I2901 ASTM D2216

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

SS- 3 0-2

7I27002-09 (Soil)

Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.

Organics by GC

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 Benzene 0.00106 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2806 EPA 8021B

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 Toluene 0.00213 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2806 EPA 8021B

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 Ethylbenzene 0.00106 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2806 EPA 8021B

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 Xylene (p/m) 0.00213 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2806 EPA 8021B

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 Xylene (o) 0.00106 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2806 EPA 8021B

09/27/17 09/28/17 75-12585.7 %Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene P7I2806 EPA 8021B

09/27/17 09/28/17 75-12589.7 %Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene P7I2806 EPA 8021B

General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods

377 09/28/17 09/29/17 Chloride 1.06 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2817 EPA 300.0

6.0 09/29/17 09/29/17 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P7I2901 ASTM D2216

Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons C6-C35 by EPA Method 8015M

ND 09/28/17 09/28/17 C6-C12 26.6 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2820 TPH 8015M

ND 09/28/17 09/28/17 >C12-C28 26.6 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2820 TPH 8015M

ND 09/28/17 09/28/17 >C28-C35 26.6 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2820 TPH 8015M

09/28/17 09/28/17 70-130107 %Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane P7I2820 TPH 8015M

09/28/17 09/28/17 70-13098.0 %Surrogate: o-Terphenyl P7I2820 TPH 8015M

ND 09/28/17 09/28/17 Total Petroleum Hydrocarbon C6-C35 26.6 mg/kg dry 1 [CALC] calc

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

SS- 3 2-4

7I27002-10 (Soil)

Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.

General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods

10.5 09/28/17 09/29/17 Chloride 1.00 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2817 EPA 300.0

ND 09/29/17 09/29/17 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P7I2901 ASTM D2216

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

SS- 4 0-2

7I27002-13 (Soil)

Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.

Organics by GC

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 Benzene 0.00103 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2806 EPA 8021B

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 Toluene 0.00206 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2806 EPA 8021B

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 Ethylbenzene 0.00103 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2806 EPA 8021B

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 Xylene (p/m) 0.00206 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2806 EPA 8021B

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 Xylene (o) 0.00103 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2806 EPA 8021B

09/27/17 09/28/17 75-12594.3 %Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene P7I2806 EPA 8021B

09/27/17 09/28/17 75-12591.2 %Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene P7I2806 EPA 8021B

General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods

3170 09/28/17 09/29/17 Chloride 25.8 mg/kg dry 25 P7I2817 EPA 300.0

3.0 09/29/17 09/29/17 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P7I2901 ASTM D2216

Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons C6-C35 by EPA Method 8015M

ND 09/28/17 09/28/17 C6-C12 25.8 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2820 TPH 8015M

ND 09/28/17 09/28/17 >C12-C28 25.8 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2820 TPH 8015M

ND 09/28/17 09/28/17 >C28-C35 25.8 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2820 TPH 8015M

09/28/17 09/28/17 70-130106 %Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane P7I2820 TPH 8015M

09/28/17 09/28/17 70-13097.3 %Surrogate: o-Terphenyl P7I2820 TPH 8015M

ND 09/28/17 09/28/17 Total Petroleum Hydrocarbon C6-C35 25.8 mg/kg dry 1 [CALC] calc

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

SS- 4 2-4

7I27002-14 (Soil)

Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.

General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods

224 09/28/17 09/29/17 Chloride 1.03 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2817 EPA 300.0

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

Page 10 of 31



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

SS- 5 0-2

7I27002-17 (Soil)

Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.

Organics by GC

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 Benzene 0.00105 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2806 EPA 8021B

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 Toluene 0.00211 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2806 EPA 8021B

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 Ethylbenzene 0.00105 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2806 EPA 8021B

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 Xylene (p/m) 0.00211 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2806 EPA 8021B

ND 09/27/17 09/28/17 Xylene (o) 0.00105 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2806 EPA 8021B

09/27/17 09/28/17 75-12592.5 %Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene P7I2806 EPA 8021B

09/27/17 09/28/17 75-12595.9 %Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene P7I2806 EPA 8021B

General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods

2540 09/28/17 09/29/17 Chloride 10.5 mg/kg dry 10 P7I2817 EPA 300.0

5.0 09/29/17 09/29/17 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P7I2901 ASTM D2216

Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons C6-C35 by EPA Method 8015M

ND 09/28/17 09/28/17 C6-C12 26.3 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2820 TPH 8015M

ND 09/28/17 09/28/17 >C12-C28 26.3 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2820 TPH 8015M

ND 09/28/17 09/28/17 >C28-C35 26.3 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2820 TPH 8015M

09/28/17 09/28/17 70-130109 %Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane P7I2820 TPH 8015M

09/28/17 09/28/17 70-13099.1 %Surrogate: o-Terphenyl P7I2820 TPH 8015M

ND 09/28/17 09/28/17 Total Petroleum Hydrocarbon C6-C35 26.3 mg/kg dry 1 [CALC] calc

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

SS- 5 2-4

7I27002-18 (Soil)

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

09/28/17 09/28/17 70-130110 %Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane P7I2820 TPH 8015M

09/28/17 09/28/17 70-130102 %Surrogate: o-Terphenyl P7I2820 TPH 8015M

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

SS- 6 0-2

7I27002-21 (Soil)

Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.

Organics by GC

ND 10/02/17 10/02/17 Benzene 0.00110 mg/kg dry 1 P7J0203 EPA 8021B

ND 10/02/17 10/02/17 Toluene 0.00220 mg/kg dry 1 P7J0203 EPA 8021B

ND 10/02/17 10/02/17 Ethylbenzene 0.00110 mg/kg dry 1 P7J0203 EPA 8021B

ND 10/02/17 10/02/17 Xylene (p/m) 0.00220 mg/kg dry 1 P7J0203 EPA 8021B

ND 10/02/17 10/02/17 Xylene (o) 0.00110 mg/kg dry 1 P7J0203 EPA 8021B

10/02/17 10/02/17 75-12583.6 %Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene P7J0203 EPA 8021B

10/02/17 10/02/17 75-12581.3 %Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene P7J0203 EPA 8021B

General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods

556 09/28/17 09/29/17 Chloride 1.10 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2817 EPA 300.0

9.0 09/29/17 09/29/17 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P7I2901 ASTM D2216

Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons C6-C35 by EPA Method 8015M

ND 09/28/17 09/28/17 C6-C12 27.5 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2820 TPH 8015M

ND 09/28/17 09/28/17 >C12-C28 27.5 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2820 TPH 8015M

ND 09/28/17 09/28/17 >C28-C35 27.5 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2820 TPH 8015M

09/28/17 09/28/17 70-130106 %Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane P7I2820 TPH 8015M

09/28/17 09/28/17 70-13097.8 %Surrogate: o-Terphenyl P7I2820 TPH 8015M

ND 09/28/17 09/28/17 Total Petroleum Hydrocarbon C6-C35 27.5 mg/kg dry 1 [CALC] calc

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

Page 13 of 31



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

SS- 6 2-4

7I27002-22 (Soil)

Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.

General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods

8.96 09/29/17 09/30/17 Chloride 1.01 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2915 EPA 300.0

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

SS- 7 0-2

7I27002-25 (Soil)

Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.

Organics by GC

ND 10/02/17 10/02/17 Benzene 0.00101 mg/kg dry 1 P7J0203 EPA 8021B

ND 10/02/17 10/02/17 Toluene 0.00202 mg/kg dry 1 P7J0203 EPA 8021B

ND 10/02/17 10/02/17 Ethylbenzene 0.00101 mg/kg dry 1 P7J0203 EPA 8021B

ND 10/02/17 10/02/17 Xylene (p/m) 0.00202 mg/kg dry 1 P7J0203 EPA 8021B

ND 10/02/17 10/02/17 Xylene (o) 0.00101 mg/kg dry 1 P7J0203 EPA 8021B

10/02/17 10/02/17 75-12599.8 %Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene P7J0203 EPA 8021B

10/02/17 10/02/17 75-125110 %Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene P7J0203 EPA 8021B

General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods

3890 09/29/17 09/30/17 Chloride 25.3 mg/kg dry 25 P7I2915 EPA 300.0

1.0 09/29/17 09/29/17 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P7I2901 ASTM D2216

Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons C6-C35 by EPA Method 8015M

ND 09/28/17 09/28/17 C6-C12 25.3 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2820 TPH 8015M

ND 09/28/17 09/28/17 >C12-C28 25.3 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2820 TPH 8015M

ND 09/28/17 09/28/17 >C28-C35 25.3 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2820 TPH 8015M

09/28/17 09/28/17 70-130108 %Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane P7I2820 TPH 8015M

09/28/17 09/28/17 70-13099.2 %Surrogate: o-Terphenyl P7I2820 TPH 8015M

ND 09/28/17 09/28/17 Total Petroleum Hydrocarbon C6-C35 25.3 mg/kg dry 1 [CALC] calc

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

SS- 7 2-4

7I27002-26 (Soil)

Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.

General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods

21.0 09/29/17 09/30/17 Chloride 1.00 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2915 EPA 300.0

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

Page 16 of 31



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

SS- 8 0-2

7I27002-29 (Soil)

Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.

Organics by GC

ND 10/02/17 10/02/17 Benzene 0.00106 mg/kg dry 1 P7J0203 EPA 8021B

ND 10/02/17 10/02/17 Toluene 0.00213 mg/kg dry 1 P7J0203 EPA 8021B

ND 10/02/17 10/02/17 Ethylbenzene 0.00106 mg/kg dry 1 P7J0203 EPA 8021B

ND 10/02/17 10/02/17 Xylene (p/m) 0.00213 mg/kg dry 1 P7J0203 EPA 8021B

ND 10/02/17 10/02/17 Xylene (o) 0.00106 mg/kg dry 1 P7J0203 EPA 8021B

10/02/17 10/02/17 75-12594.6 %Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene P7J0203 EPA 8021B

10/02/17 10/02/17 75-12585.7 %Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene P7J0203 EPA 8021B

General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods

282 09/29/17 09/30/17 Chloride 1.06 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2915 EPA 300.0

6.0 09/29/17 09/29/17 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P7I2901 ASTM D2216

Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons C6-C35 by EPA Method 8015M

ND 09/28/17 09/29/17 C6-C12 26.6 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2820 TPH 8015M

ND 09/28/17 09/29/17 >C12-C28 26.6 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2820 TPH 8015M

ND 09/28/17 09/29/17 >C28-C35 26.6 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2820 TPH 8015M

09/28/17 09/29/17 70-130105 %Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane P7I2820 TPH 8015M

09/28/17 09/29/17 70-13096.4 %Surrogate: o-Terphenyl P7I2820 TPH 8015M

ND 09/28/17 09/29/17 Total Petroleum Hydrocarbon C6-C35 26.6 mg/kg dry 1 [CALC] calc

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

Page 17 of 31



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

SS- 8 2-4

7I27002-30 (Soil)

Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.

General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods

18.2 09/29/17 09/30/17 Chloride 1.00 mg/kg dry 1 P7I2915 EPA 300.0

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

Result Limit

Reporting

Units Level

Spike

Result

Source

%REC

%REC

Limits RPD

RPD

Limit Notes  Analyte

Organics by GC - Quality Control

Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.

Batch P7I2806 - General Preparation (GC)

Blank (P7I2806-BLK1) Prepared: 09/27/17  Analyzed: 09/28/17 

Benzene mg/kg wetND 0.00100

Toluene "ND 0.00200

Ethylbenzene "ND 0.00100

Xylene (p/m) "ND 0.00200

Xylene (o) "ND 0.00100

" 0.0600 75-125Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 97.80.0587

" 0.0600 75-125Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene 1040.0627

LCS (P7I2806-BS1) Prepared & Analyzed: 09/27/17 

Benzene mg/kg wet0.104 0.00100 0.100 70-130104

Toluene "0.0972 0.00200 0.100 70-13097.2

Ethylbenzene "0.119 0.00100 0.100 70-130119

Xylene (p/m) "0.218 0.00200 70-130

Xylene (o) "0.107 0.00100 70-130

" 0.0600 75-125Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene 1010.0606

" 0.0600 75-125Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 87.70.0526

LCS Dup (P7I2806-BSD1) Prepared & Analyzed: 09/27/17 

Benzene mg/kg wet0.109 0.00100 0.100 2070-130109 4.21

Toluene "0.102 0.00200 0.100 2070-130102 5.03

Ethylbenzene "0.114 0.00100 0.100 2070-130114 4.87

Xylene (p/m) "0.227 0.00200 2070-130

Xylene (o) "0.109 0.00100 2070-130

" 0.0600 75-125Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene 1100.0662

" 0.0600 75-125Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 92.10.0553

Matrix Spike (P7I2806-MS1) Prepared: 09/27/17  Analyzed: 09/28/17 Source: 7I26007-10

Benzene mg/kg dry0.185 0.00108 0.215 ND 80-12086.0

Toluene "0.148 0.00215 0.215 ND QM-0780-12068.8

Ethylbenzene "0.175 0.00108 0.215 ND 80-12081.5

Xylene (p/m) "0.297 0.00215 ND 80-120

Xylene (o) "0.167 0.00108 ND 80-120

" 0.0645 75-125Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene 1080.0697

" 0.0645 75-125Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 1160.0747

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

Matrix Spike Dup (P7I2806-MSD1) Prepared: 09/27/17  Analyzed: 09/28/17 Source: 7I26007-10

Benzene mg/kg dry0.171 0.00108 0.215 ND 20 QM-0780-12079.6 7.70

Toluene "0.141 0.00215 0.215 ND 20 QM-0780-12065.7 4.64

Ethylbenzene "0.160 0.00108 0.215 ND 20 QM-0780-12074.4 9.16

Xylene (p/m) "0.269 0.00215 ND 2080-120

Xylene (o) "0.148 0.00108 ND 2080-120

" 0.0645 75-125Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 96.80.0624

" 0.0645 75-125Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene 95.80.0618

Batch P7J0203 - General Preparation (GC)

Blank (P7J0203-BLK1) Prepared & Analyzed: 10/02/17 

Benzene mg/kg wetND 0.00100

Toluene "ND 0.00200

Ethylbenzene "ND 0.00100

Xylene (p/m) "ND 0.00200

Xylene (o) "ND 0.00100

" 0.0600 75-125Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene 94.50.0567

" 0.0600 75-125Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 95.00.0570

LCS (P7J0203-BS1) Prepared & Analyzed: 10/02/17 

Benzene mg/kg wet0.0955 0.00100 0.100 70-13095.5

Toluene "0.0942 0.00200 0.100 70-13094.2

Ethylbenzene "0.117 0.00100 0.100 70-130117

Xylene (p/m) "0.208 0.00200 70-130

Xylene (o) "0.102 0.00100 70-130

" 0.0600 75-125Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene 94.10.0565

" 0.0600 75-125Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 88.20.0529

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

Page 20 of 31



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

LCS Dup (P7J0203-BSD1) Prepared & Analyzed: 10/02/17 

Benzene mg/kg wet0.105 0.00100 0.100 2070-130105 9.74

Toluene "0.104 0.00200 0.100 2070-130104 10.2

Ethylbenzene "0.112 0.00100 0.100 2070-130112 4.02

Xylene (p/m) "0.210 0.00200 2070-130

Xylene (o) "0.104 0.00100 2070-130

" 0.0600 75-125Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 93.10.0558

" 0.0600 75-125Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene 1080.0647

Matrix Spike (P7J0203-MS1) Prepared & Analyzed: 10/02/17 Source: 7I27002-29

Benzene mg/kg dry0.0924 0.00106 0.106 ND 80-12086.8

Toluene "0.0859 0.00213 0.106 0.000819 QM-0780-12079.9

Ethylbenzene "0.109 0.00106 0.106 ND 80-120103

Xylene (p/m) "0.199 0.00213 ND 80-120

Xylene (o) "0.0949 0.00106 ND 80-120

" 0.0638 75-125Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene 1120.0717

" 0.0638 75-125Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 1150.0737

Matrix Spike Dup (P7J0203-MSD1) Prepared & Analyzed: 10/02/17 Source: 7I27002-29

Benzene mg/kg dry0.0952 0.00106 0.106 ND 2080-12089.5 3.07

Toluene "0.0865 0.00213 0.106 0.000819 2080-12080.5 0.735

Ethylbenzene "0.113 0.00106 0.106 ND 2080-120106 3.27

Xylene (p/m) "0.204 0.00213 ND 2080-120

Xylene (o) "0.0949 0.00106 ND 2080-120

" 0.0638 75-125Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 1140.0725

" 0.0638 75-125Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene 1130.0718

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

General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods - Quality Control

Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.

Batch P7I2816 - *** DEFAULT PREP ***

Blank (P7I2816-BLK1) Prepared: 09/28/17  Analyzed: 09/29/17 

Chloride mg/kg wetND 1.00

LCS (P7I2816-BS1) Prepared: 09/28/17  Analyzed: 09/29/17 

Chloride mg/kg wet417 1.00 400 80-120104

LCS Dup (P7I2816-BSD1) Prepared: 09/28/17  Analyzed: 09/29/17 

Chloride mg/kg wet415 1.00 400 2080-120104 0.455

Duplicate (P7I2816-DUP1) Prepared: 09/28/17  Analyzed: 09/29/17 Source: 7I22006-08

Chloride mg/kg dry2750 25.0 2600 205.60

Duplicate (P7I2816-DUP2) Prepared: 09/28/17  Analyzed: 09/29/17 Source: 7I25007-06

Chloride mg/kg dry21400 50.0 21200 200.849

Matrix Spike (P7I2816-MS1) Prepared: 09/28/17  Analyzed: 09/29/17 Source: 7I22006-08

Chloride mg/kg dry5010 25.0 2000 2600 QM-0780-120121

Batch P7I2817 - *** DEFAULT PREP ***

Blank (P7I2817-BLK1) Prepared: 09/28/17  Analyzed: 09/29/17 

Chloride mg/kg wetND 1.00

LCS (P7I2817-BS1) Prepared: 09/28/17  Analyzed: 09/29/17 

Chloride mg/kg wet442 1.00 400 80-120110

LCS Dup (P7I2817-BSD1) Prepared: 09/28/17  Analyzed: 09/29/17 

Chloride mg/kg wet439 1.00 400 2080-120110 0.563

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

Duplicate (P7I2817-DUP1) Prepared: 09/28/17  Analyzed: 09/29/17 Source: 7I27002-04

Chloride mg/kg dry151 1.03 148 202.39

Duplicate (P7I2817-DUP2) Prepared: 09/28/17  Analyzed: 09/29/17 Source: 7I27002-12

Chloride mg/kg dry25.1 1.00 24.4 202.71

Matrix Spike (P7I2817-MS1) Prepared: 09/28/17  Analyzed: 09/29/17 Source: 7I27002-04

Chloride mg/kg dry1220 1.03 1030 148 80-120104

Batch P7I2901 - *** DEFAULT PREP ***

Blank (P7I2901-BLK1) Prepared & Analyzed: 09/29/17 

% Moisture %ND 0.1

Duplicate (P7I2901-DUP1) Prepared & Analyzed: 09/29/17 Source: 7I27002-20

% Moisture %ND 0.1 1.0 20200

Duplicate (P7I2901-DUP2) Prepared & Analyzed: 09/29/17 Source: 7I27002-32

% Moisture %1.0 0.1 1.0 200.00

Batch P7I2915 - *** DEFAULT PREP ***

Blank (P7I2915-BLK1) Prepared: 09/29/17  Analyzed: 09/30/17 

Chloride mg/kg wetND 1.00

LCS (P7I2915-BS1) Prepared: 09/29/17  Analyzed: 09/30/17 

Chloride mg/kg wet418 1.00 400 80-120105

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

LCS Dup (P7I2915-BSD1) Prepared: 09/29/17  Analyzed: 09/30/17 

Chloride mg/kg wet411 1.00 400 2080-120103 1.80

Duplicate (P7I2915-DUP1) Prepared: 09/29/17  Analyzed: 09/30/17 Source: 7I27002-22

Chloride mg/kg dry8.76 1.01 8.96 202.28

Duplicate (P7I2915-DUP2) Prepared: 09/29/17  Analyzed: 09/30/17 Source: 7I27002-32

Chloride mg/kg dry21.6 1.01 22.1 202.13

Matrix Spike (P7I2915-MS1) Prepared: 09/29/17  Analyzed: 09/30/17 Source: 7I27002-22

Chloride mg/kg dry1060 1.01 1010 8.96 80-120104

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

Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons C6-C35 by EPA Method 8015M - Quality Control

Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.

Batch P7I2819 - General Preparation (GC)

Blank (P7I2819-BLK1) Prepared: 09/27/17  Analyzed: 09/28/17 

C6-C12 mg/kg wetND 25.0

>C12-C28 "ND 25.0

>C28-C35 "ND 25.0

" 100 70-130Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 111111

" 50.0 70-130Surrogate: o-Terphenyl 10150.3

LCS (P7I2819-BS1) Prepared: 09/27/17  Analyzed: 09/28/17 

C6-C12 mg/kg wet828 25.0 1000 75-12582.8

>C12-C28 "1100 25.0 1000 75-125110

" 100 70-130Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 118118

" 50.0 70-130Surrogate: o-Terphenyl 11356.4

LCS Dup (P7I2819-BSD1) Prepared: 09/27/17  Analyzed: 09/28/17 

C6-C12 mg/kg wet818 25.0 1000 2075-12581.8 1.26

>C12-C28 "1070 25.0 1000 2075-125107 2.97

" 100 70-130Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 117117

" 50.0 70-130Surrogate: o-Terphenyl 11155.4

Matrix Spike (P7I2819-MS1) Prepared: 09/27/17  Analyzed: 09/28/17 Source: 7I26008-01

C6-C12 mg/kg dry802 133 1060 75.3 QM-0775-12568.3

>C12-C28 "8040 133 1060 9010 QM-0775-125NR

" 106 70-130Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 115122

" 53.2 70-130Surrogate: o-Terphenyl 90.248.0

Matrix Spike Dup (P7I2819-MSD1) Prepared: 09/27/17  Analyzed: 09/28/17 Source: 7I26008-01

C6-C12 mg/kg dry844 133 1060 75.3 20 QM-0775-12572.2 5.62

>C12-C28 "7930 133 1060 9010 20 QM-0775-125NR NR

" 106 70-130Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 102109

" 53.2 70-130Surrogate: o-Terphenyl 94.650.3

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

Batch P7I2820 - General Preparation (GC)

Blank (P7I2820-BLK1) Prepared & Analyzed: 09/28/17 

C6-C12 mg/kg wetND 25.0

>C12-C28 "ND 25.0

>C28-C35 "ND 25.0

" 100 70-130Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 110110

" 50.0 70-130Surrogate: o-Terphenyl 99.950.0

LCS (P7I2820-BS1) Prepared & Analyzed: 09/28/17 

C6-C12 mg/kg wet821 25.0 1000 75-12582.1

>C12-C28 "1060 25.0 1000 75-125106

" 100 70-130Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 112112

" 50.0 70-130Surrogate: o-Terphenyl 11054.9

LCS Dup (P7I2820-BSD1) Prepared & Analyzed: 09/28/17 

C6-C12 mg/kg wet816 25.0 1000 2075-12581.6 0.574

>C12-C28 "1070 25.0 1000 2075-125107 0.358

" 100 70-130Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 114114

" 50.0 70-130Surrogate: o-Terphenyl 10653.1

Matrix Spike (P7I2820-MS1) Prepared: 09/28/17  Analyzed: 09/29/17 Source: 7I27002-30

C6-C12 mg/kg dry818 25.0 1000 13.1 75-12580.5

>C12-C28 "1100 25.0 1000 13.0 75-125108

" 100 70-130Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 112112

" 50.0 70-130Surrogate: o-Terphenyl 11557.6

Matrix Spike Dup (P7I2820-MSD1) Prepared: 09/28/17  Analyzed: 09/29/17 Source: 7I27002-30

C6-C12 mg/kg dry810 25.0 1000 13.1 2075-12579.7 1.05

>C12-C28 "1080 25.0 1000 13.0 2075-125107 1.13

" 100 70-130Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 111111

" 50.0 70-130Surrogate: o-Terphenyl 92.546.3

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

Notes and Definitions 

QM-07 The spike recovery was outside acceptance limits for the MS and/or MSD.  The batch was accepted based on acceptable LCS 

recovery.

Sample results reported on a dry weight basis

Relative Percent DifferenceRPD

dry

Not ReportedNR

Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting limitND

Analyte DETECTEDDET

Laboratory Control Spike

Matrix SpikeMS

LCS

DuplicateDup

This material is intended only for the use of the individual (s) or entity to whom it is addressed, and may contain 

information that is privileged and confidential.

If you have received this material in error, please notify us immediately at 432-686-7235.

Report Approved By: Date: 10/3/2017

Brent Barron, Laboratory Director/Technical Director

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

From: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 6:57 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Coty Woolf; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Cc: Kevin Garrett; Tony Sam; rnickerson@cazapetro.com
Subject: RE: remediation plan for Forehand 27 State #4
Attachments: Revegetation and Noxious Weed Management Plan.pdf

Coty, 
 
NMSLO denies your plan as written due to the lack of revegetation portion.  I have attached our requirements for this 
portion to this e‐mail for your convenience.  Please revise and resubmit for approval. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 

Amber Groves 
Remediation Specialist 
Field Operations Division 
(575)392‐3697 
(575)263‐3209 cell 
New Mexico State Land Office 
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117 
Hobbs, NM  88240 
 
……………………………… 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ‐ This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached 
hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, or a person 
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and 
that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this 
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the 
sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.  Thank you. 
 
 
 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 1:25 PM 
To: Coty Woolf <coty.woolf@chargerservices.com>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, 
EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Kevin Garrett <kgarrett@cazapetro.com>; Tony Sam <tsam@cazapetro.com>; rnickerson@cazapetro.com 
Subject: RE: remediation plan for Forehand 27 State #4 
 

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
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local 
laws and/or regulations. 
 
 
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

 
______________________________________________________________________ 
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
______________________________________________________________________ 



NMSLO Surface Reclamation and Remediation: 
Revegetation and Noxious Weed Management Plans 

 
Any site remediation or reclamation proposal involving State Trust Land, including any proposal 
requiring the authorization of the NMOCD, must be accompanied by a Revegetation and 
Noxious Weed Management Plan.  The Plan must be approved by NMSLO staff prior to 
implementation.  In addition, the NMSLO will NOT release the operator from the responsibility 
of revegetating the surface site until the final report has been submitted, the work approved, 
and all other requirements are met.   
 
The goal is to achieve native plant cover and diversity levels equal to or exceeding the natural 
potential levels in undisturbed soils adjacent to the project area.  The Plan should include the 
following:   
 
Seed mix (native seed only), seeding rate/acre, method of dispersal, timing of dispersal, follow 
up monitoring plan, a re-seeding plan if initial efforts are unsuccessful, a plan for addressing 
noxious weeds, and a final report.  The report should include a brief narrative of the seeding 
and monitoring efforts plus photos of the seeding process and of the revegetated area.   
 
The Noxious Weed component of the Plan should include identification of the species of 
concern and the methods used to eradicate those species from the site.  Eradication techniques 
may include mechanical treatment, chemical treatment, follow-up and monitoring.  Submittals 
should be sent directly to Ms. Amber Groves, NMSLO Remediation Specialist, at 
agroves@slo.state.nm.us or call 575-392-3697 for more information. 
 
All seed mixtures submitted for approval must specify pounds of pure live seed per acre. The 
seed shall contain no primary or secondary noxious weeds. Commercially sold seed will be 
either certified or registered seed.  
 
Once the report has been submitted and the work approved, the NMSLO will provide 
acknowledgment that remediation requirements have been met.   
 
 

mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Coty Woolf <coty.woolf@chargerservices.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 7:47 AM
To: Groves, Amber
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Kevin Garrett; Tony Sam; 

rnickerson@cazapetro.com
Subject: Re: remediation plan for Forehand 27 State #4

Amber, 
I’ll get this over to you today. Is there a specific seed mix NMSLO requires for the area?   
Regards 
Coty 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Oct 19, 2017, at 7:56 AM, Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us> wrote: 

Coty, 
  
NMSLO denies your plan as written due to the lack of revegetation portion.  I have attached our 
requirements for this portion to this e‐mail for your convenience.  Please revise and resubmit for 
approval. 
  
Thank you, 
  
  

<image003.png>Amber Groves 
Remediation Specialist 
Field Operations Division 
(575)392‐3697 
(575)263‐3209 cell 
New Mexico State Land Office 
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117 
Hobbs, NM  88240 
  
……………………………… 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ‐ This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail 
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not 
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or 
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY 
PROHIBITED.  If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and 
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.  Thank you. 
  
  
  

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 1:25 PM 
To: Coty Woolf <coty.woolf@chargerservices.com>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; 
Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 
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Cc: Kevin Garrett <kgarrett@cazapetro.com>; Tony Sam <tsam@cazapetro.com>; 
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
  
A site ranking has not been established for this site. Lab data was not included with the 
proposal. Please submit both these items as soon as possible. Please advise once remedial 
activities have been scheduled. Include Crystal Weaver in future correspondence, and include 
the referenced 2RP number. crystal.weaver@state.nm.us  
  
Thank you, 
  
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108  
  
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately 
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human 
health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for 
compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations. 
  
  
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
  
Please find attached the remediation plan for the Caza Petroleum Forehand 27 State #4 spill.  Please let 
me know if you need any additional information for the site. 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 8:03 AM
To: Coty Woolf
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Kevin Garrett; Tony Sam; 

rnickerson@cazapetro.com
Subject: RE: remediation plan for Forehand 27 State #4

Coty, 
 
You may use a BLM mixture or an appropriate mixture for the area, however it cannot contain lovegrass. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 7:47 AM 
To: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; 
Kevin Garrett <kgarrett@cazapetro.com>; Tony Sam <tsam@cazapetro.com>; rnickerson@cazapetro.com 
Subject: Re: remediation plan for Forehand 27 State #4 
 
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

From: Coty Woolf <northjettyservices@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 6:39 AM
To: Groves, Amber
Cc: Coty Woolf; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Kevin Garrett; Tony Sam; 

rnickerson@cazapetro.com
Subject: Re: remediation plan for Forehand 27 State #4
Attachments: Forehand 27 State #4 update.pdf

All, 
Please find attached the updated remediation plan with re‐vegetation plan added. 
Regards, 
Coty 
 
On Thu, Oct 19, 2017 at 9:02 AM, Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us> wrote: 

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
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, 
or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY 
PROHIBITED.  If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and 
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.  Thank 
you. 

  

  

  

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
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, 
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of 
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations. 

  

  

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 6:44 AM
To: Coty Woolf
Cc: Coty Woolf; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Kevin Garrett; Tony Sam; 

rnickerson@cazapetro.com
Subject: RE: remediation plan for Forehand 27 State #4

Coty, 
 
Your plan is approved with NMSLO. 
 
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
 
 
 
From: Coty Woolf [mailto:northjettyservices@gmail.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 6:39 AM 
To: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Coty Woolf <coty.woolf@chargerservices.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, 
Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Kevin Garrett <kgarrett@cazapetro.com>; Tony Sam 
<tsam@cazapetro.com>; rnickerson@cazapetro.com 
Subject: Re: remediation plan for Forehand 27 State #4 

 
All, 
Please find attached the updated remediation plan with re-vegetation plan added. 
Regards, 
Coty 
 
On Thu, Oct 19, 2017 at 9:02 AM, Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us> wrote: 

Coty, 
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You may use a BLM mixture or an appropriate mixture for the area, however it cannot contain lovegrass. 

  

Thank you, 

  

  

Amber Groves 

Remediation Specialist 

Field Operations Division 

(575)392-3697 

(575)263-3209 cell 

New Mexico State Land Office 

2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117 

Hobbs, NM  88240 

  

……………………………… 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages 
attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, or a 
person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this 
transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or 
attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  If you have received this transmission in error, please 
immediately notify the sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any 
manner.  Thank you. 

  

  

  



3

From: Coty Woolf [mailto:coty.woolf@chargerservices.com]  
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 7:47 AM 
To: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD 
<Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Kevin Garrett <kgarrett@cazapetro.com>; Tony Sam 
<tsam@cazapetro.com>; rnickerson@cazapetro.com 
Subject: Re: remediation plan for Forehand 27 State #4 

  

Amber, 

I’ll get this over to you today. Is there a specific seed mix NMSLO requires for the area?   

Regards 

Coty 

Sent from my iPhone 

 
On Oct 19, 2017, at 7:56 AM, Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us> wrote: 

Coty, 

  

NMSLO denies your plan as written due to the lack of revegetation portion.  I have attached our 
requirements for this portion to this e-mail for your convenience.  Please revise and resubmit for 
approval. 

  

Thank you, 

  

  

<image003.png>Amber Groves 

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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-
mail messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are 
not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, 
distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is 
STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the 
sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any 
manner.  Thank you. 

  

  

  

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 1:25 PM 
To: Coty Woolf <coty.woolf@chargerservices.com>; Groves, Amber 
<agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Kevin Garrett <kgarrett@cazapetro.com>; Tony Sam <tsam@cazapetro.com>; 
rnickerson@cazapetro.com 
Subject: RE: remediation plan for Forehand 27 State #4 

  

RE: Caza Petroleum * Forehand Ranch 27 St 4 * 2RP-4038 * DOR: Discovered 5/2/16 

  

Coty, 

  

Your proposal for remediation of the above referenced release is approved with the following:  

  

A site ranking has not been established for this site. Lab data was not included with the 
proposal. Please submit both these items as soon as possible. Please advise once remedial 
activities have been scheduled. Include Crystal Weaver in future correspondence, and include 
the referenced 2RP number. crystal.weaver@state.nm.us  
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Thank you, 

  

Mike Bratcher 

NMOCD District 2 

811 South First Street 

Artesia, NM 88210 

575-748-1283 Ext 108  

  

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately 
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, 
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of 
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations. 

  

  

From: Coty Woolf [mailto:coty.woolf@chargerservices.com]  
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 12:12 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Amber Groves 
<agroves@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Kevin Garrett <kgarrett@cazapetro.com>; Tony Sam <tsam@cazapetro.com>; 
rnickerson@cazapetro.com 
Subject: remediation plan for Forehand 27 State #4 

  

Mike, 

  

Please find attached the remediation plan for the Caza Petroleum Forehand 27 State #4 
spill.  Please let me know if you need any additional information for the site. 

  

Regards, 

Coty Woolf 

President  

North Jetty Environmental Services, LLC 
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325-669-5735 cell 

432-897-4988 office 

cotywoolf@icloud.com 
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From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
To: "Coty Woolf"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Groves, Amber
Subject: RE: Caza Forehand 27 State #4 new spill
Date: Thursday, March 15, 2018 2:34:00 PM
Attachments: 1. 4619 - COAs and signed C-141 Initial.pdf

16.OCD approval.pdf

RE: Caza * Forehand 27 State #4 * 30-015-42309 * 2RP-4619
 
Coty,
 
I have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an
attached Conditions of Approval (COA). The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4619, please
refer to this tracking number on any and all submissions sent in to the OCD. Please remit a site
characterization plan (see COA document included in attachment) or advise OCD of plan of action
immediately since this one has a due date of 3/1/18 and that has passed.
 
Please note: I also show another open 2RP case number for this API location. 2RP-4038 has a work
plan that was approved by OCD on 10/11/17 ( above I attached that approval  from OCD for your
reference). OCD will need an update on the progress and status of this project by no later than
3/19/18.
 
Thank you,
 
 
 
Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720
 
 
From: Coty Woolf [mailto:northjettyservices@gmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 8:44 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Groves, Amber
<agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Subject: Caza Forehand 27 State #4 new spill
 
All,
Please find attached the initial C-141 for a new spill at the Caza Forehand 27 State #4 SWD facility.  I
will have a delineation plan sent along shortly.
Regards,

mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us
mailto:northjettyservices@gmail.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us
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State of New Mexico 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources


Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr. 


_______Santa Fe, NM 87505


Form C-141
RElCEIVfcP Revised April 3,2017


Submit 1 Copy to appropriate District Office in 
accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC.


Release Notification and Corrective Action


Name of Company Cf>j* M^iPnj Contact T^i e.
Address X oo A/ Telephone No. 'ty t x ~ { p>j- — 7


JaciliSiName____ F*rJ4«*JX7 Facility Type f UJ t>


Surface Owner Mineral Owner API No. lO~£l C~-li~J$oe7


LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter Section Township Range Feet from the North/South Line Feet from the East/West Line County


l~f X7f r
------- ---__J --- - r-------1


NATURE OF RELEASE
/ ot ntiso


Volume of Release fM 72T1 [ Volume RecoveredType of Release
Source of Release Date and Hour of Qccurrenae-y/i? Date and Hour of Discovery -currene^/


If YES, To Whom?


d?rs>a
a an/1 f.Jrviiv* //•


Was Immediate Notice Given?
Yes Q No □ Not Required


By Whom?_______
Was a Watercourse Reached?


Q Yes No


If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*


XT'
Date and Hour l/± r
If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.


DescribgjQause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*


Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.


t*\ i«- A'e'vsq A *■/ , p€ ^


A AA7 5*0*\. _____
I hereby certify that die information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and 
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger 
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability 
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health 
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility lor compliance with any other 
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. _________


Printed Name: bP&fz-,


OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION


777
Approved by Environfhehfi


ft jf / y


\a//y


/h/-edf'/huJpaL Approval Date: 1*] )S>\l% Expiration Date
: Nlfl


E-mail Address;


p»; /U<t~//r
1—pfe/r- ^


Phone: T


^Conditions of Approval: Attached O „ , ^


* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary
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Operator/Responsible Party,


The OCD has received the form C-141 you provided on 1/29/2018 regarding an unauthorized release. The 


information cpntained on that form has been entered into our incident database and remediation case number 
has been assigned. Please refer to this case number in all future correspondence.


It is the Division's obligation under both the Oil & Gas Act and Water Quality Act to provide for the protection of public 
health and the environment. Our regulations (19.15.29.11 NMAC) state the following,


The responsible person shall complete division-approved corrective action for releases that endanger public 
health or the environment. The responsible person shall address releases in accordance with a remediation 
plan submitted to and approved by the division or with an abatement plan submitted in accordance with 
19.15.30 NMAC. [emphasis added]


Release characterization is the first phase of corrective action unless the release is ongoing or is of limited volume and all 
impacts can be immediately addressed. Proper and cost-effective remediation typically cannot occur without adequate 
characterization of the impacts of any release. Furthermore, the Division has the ability to impose reasonable conditions 
upon the efforts it oversees. As such, the Division is requiring a workplan for the characterization of impacts associated 
with this release be submitted to the OCD District 2 office in ARTESIA on or before 3/1/2018 . if and when the 


release characterization workplan is approved, there will be an associated deadline for submittal of the resultant 
investigation report. Modest extensions of time to these deadlines may be granted, but only with acceptable 
justification.


The goals of a characterization effort are: 1) determination of the lateral and vertical extents along with the magnitude 
of soil contamination. 2) determine if groundwater or surface waters have been impacted. 3) If groundwater or surface 
waters have been impacted, what are the extents and magnitude of that impact. 4) The characterization of any other 
adverse impacts that may have occurred (examples: impacts on vegetation, impacts on wildlife, air quality, loss of use of 
property, etc.). To meet these goals as quickly as possible, the following items must, at a minimum, be addressed in the 
release characterization workplan and subsequent reporting:


• Florizontal delineation of soil impacts in each of the four cardinal compass directions. Adsorbed soil contamination must 
be characterized for the following constituents using the associated laboratory methods: benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, 
and total xylenes by either Method 8260 or 8021, total petroleum hydrocarbons by Method 8015 extended range 
(GRO+DRO+MRO; C6 thru C36), and for chloride by Method 300. This is not an exclusive list of potential contaminants. 
Analyzed parameters should be modified based on the nature of the released substance(s). Soil sampling must be both 
within the impacted area and beyond. •


• Vertical delineation of soil impacts. Adsorbed soil contamination must be characterized for the following constituents 
using the associated laboratory methods: benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, and total xylenes by either Method 8260 or 
8021, total petroleum hydrocarbons by Method 8015 extended range (GRO+DRO+MRO; C6 thru C36), and for chloride by 
Method 300. As above, this is not an exclusive list of potential contaminants and can be modified. Vertical 
characterization samples should be taken at depth intervals no greater than five feet apart. Lithologic description of 
encountered soils must also be provided. At least ten vertical feet of soils with contaminant concentrations at or below 
these values must be demonstrated as existing above the water table.


• Nominal detection limits for field and laboratory analyses must be provided.


• Composite sampling is not generally allowed.


• Field screening and assessment techniques are acceptable (headspace, titration, EC [include algorithm for validation 
purposes], EM, etc.), but the sampling and assay procedures must be clearly defined. Copies of field notes are highly 
desirable. A statistically significant set of split samples must be submitted for confirmatory laboratory analysis, including 
the laterally farthest and vertically deepest sets of soil samples. Make sure there are at least two soil samples submitted







for laboratory analysis from each borehole or test pit (highest observed contamination and deepest depth investigated). 
Copies of the actual laboratory results must be provided including chain of custody documentation.


•Probable depth to shallowest protectable groundwater and lateral distance to nearest surface water. If there is an 
estimate of groundwater depth, the information used to arrive at that estimate must be provided. If there is a reasonable 
assumption that the depth to protectable water is 50 feet or less, the responsible party should anticipate the need for at 
least one groundwater monitoring well to be installed in the area of likely maximum contamination.


• If groundwater contamination is encountered, an additional investigation workplan may be required to determine the 
extents of that contamination. Groundwater and/or surface water samples, if any, must be analyzed by a competent 
laboratory for volatile organic hydrocarbons (typically Method 8260 full list), total dissolved solids, pH, major anions and 
cations including chloride and sulfate, dissolved iron, and dissolved manganese. The investigation workplan must provide 
the groundwater sampling method(s) and sample handling protocols. To the fullest extent possible, aqueous analyses 
must be undertaken using nominal method detection limits. As with the soil analyses, copies of the actual laboratory 
results must be provided including chain of custody documentation.


• Accurately scaled and well-drafted site maps must be provided providing the location of borings, test pits, monitoring 
wells, potentially impacted areas, and significant surface features including roads and site infrastructure that might limit 
either the release characterization or remedial efforts. Field sketches may be included in subsequent reporting, but should 
not be considered stand-alone documentation of the site's layout. Digital photographic documentation of the location 
and fieldwork is recommended, especially if unusual circumstances are encountered.


Nothing herein should be interpreted to preclude emergency response actions or to imply immediate remediation by 
removal cannot proceed as warranted. Nonetheless, characterization of impacts and confirmation of the effectiveness 
of remedial efforts must still be provided to the OCD before any release incident will be closed.


Jim Griswold
OCD Environmental Bureau Chief 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
505-476-3465 
jim.griswold@state.nm.us







Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD


From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:


Coty Woolf <northjettyservices@grnail.com>
Monday, January 29, 2018 8:44 AM
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Groves, Amber; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD 
Caza Forehand 27 State #4 new spill 
Initial C-141.pdf


All,
Please find attached the initial C-141 for a new spill at the Caza Forehand 27 State #4 SWD facility. I will have a 
delineation plan sent along shortly.
Regards,
Coty Woplf
President/Senior Project Manager 
North Jetty Environmental Services, LLC 
432-897-4988 office 
432-897-4977 fax 
325-669-5735 cell 
northiettvservices@gmail.com


l
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD


From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 1:25 PM
To: Coty Woolf; Amber Groves; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
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
northjettyservices@gmail.com

mailto:northjettyservices@gmail.com


From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
To: "Coty Woolf"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us
Subject: FW: Caza Forehand 27 State #4 new spill
Date: Thursday, March 15, 2018 2:36:00 PM
Attachments: 1. 4619 - COAs and signed C-141 Initial.pdf

16.OCD approval.pdf

Sorry all,
 
I forgot to take Amber Groves off and add Mark Naranjo on my submission I just sent.
 
Mark please see what I had sent below along with the attachments above.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 2:34 PM
To: 'Coty Woolf' <northjettyservices@gmail.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
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
mailto:MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us



m OIL CONSERVATION
ARTPSIA DISTRICT
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
PistriclJI
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 
Districtlll
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 
District IV
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505


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


2.1l5liBAS







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


District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  384152

CONDITIONS
Operator:

CAZA OPERATING, LLC
200 N Loraine St
Midland, TX 79701

OGRID:

249099
Action Number:

384152
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM­BNF)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

amaxwell Historical document upload. 9/17/2024


